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Matilda Sanders 69 6384 -1/

From: Martha Goiden
Sent:  Tuesday, March 06, 2012 4.17 PM
To: Matilda Sanders
- Ce: Nonnye Grant; Marguerite McLean; Dorothy Menasco
Subject: RE: Docket No. 090385-WU - Docket Title Change

Thank you, Matilda!

From: Matilda Sanders
Sent: Tuesday, March 06, 2012 4:16 PM

To: Martha Golden

Cc: Nonnye Grant; Marguerite McLean; Dorothy Menasco
Subject: RE: Docket No. 090385-WU - Dacket Title Change

Thank you for letting us know about that Martha. The correction mentioned below has been made. [ will place this
message in administrative docket correspondence.

Matilda/CLK

From: Martha Golden

Sent: Tuesday, March 06, 2012 4:09 PM

To: Marguerite McLean

Cc: Nonnye Grant; Matilda Sanders

Subject: Docket No. 090385-WU - Docket Title Change

Hello Marguerite,

Please change the title of Docket No. 090385-WU to "Application for transfer of majority organizational control of Colina Bay
Water Company, LLC to Colina Bay Homeowners Association, Inc., and cancellation of Certificate No. 632-W, in Lake County "

Please let me know if you have any questions. Thank you.

Martha
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